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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Members of the School Board 
 Dr. Gary Norris, Superintendent    
 Mr. Scott Lempe, Associate Superintendent 
 
FROM:    Pat Black, CPPB, Director of Materials Management 
 
TITLE: APPROVAL OF ADDENDUM TO THE EXCLUSIVE BEVERAGE 

CONTRACT 
 
 
 
An exclusive beverage contract with Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Sarasota was awarded on April 
3, 2001.  The five-year renewal of the contract is being amended to reflect guidelines promulgated by 
the Alliance for a Healthier Generation Initiative. 
                                     
 
 

    
   

Requested by: Fiscal Impact:       N/A 
Pat Black 
 

 
    
     

        
Recommended Motion:   That the addendum to the Sponsorship Agreement for the Exclusive 
Beverage contract, RFP #1089, be approved as presented. 
           (over) 

 












